



An agency of the Government of Ontario

Un organisme du gouvernement de l'Ontario

This document was retrieved from the Ontario Heritage Act Register, which is accessible through the website of the Ontario Heritage Trust at **www.heritagetrust.on.ca.**

Ce document est tiré du registre aux fins de la *Loi sur le patrimoine de l'Ontario*, accessible à partir du site Web de la Fiducie du patrimoine ontarien sur **www.heritagetrust.on.ca**.

THE CORFORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF AMELIASBURGH

BY-LAW # 854/80

A BY-LAW TO DESIGNATE THE PROPERTY KNOWN MUNICIPALLY AS PLAN 2RM, LOT 68/69, AS BEING OF HISTORICAL VALUE AND INTEREST.

WHIREAS section 29 of the Ontario Heritage Act, 1974 authorizes the Council of a municipality to enact by-laws to designate real property, including all buildings and structures thereon, to be of architectural or historic value or interest; and

WHEREAS the Council of the Corporation of the Township of Ameliasburgh has caused to be served on the owners of the lands and premises known as THE AMELIASBURGH HISTORICAL MUSEUM at Plan 2RM, Lot 68/69 and upon the Ontario Heritage Foundation, notice of intention to so designate the aforesaid real property and has caused such notice of intention to be published in the same newspaper having general circulation in the muhicipality once for each of three consecutive weeks; and

WHFREAS no notice of objection to the proposed designation has been servedon the clerk of the municipality;

IHEREFORE the Council of the Corporation of the Township of Ameliasburgh enacts as follows:

- There is designated as being of historical value and interest the real property known as THE AMELIASBURGH HISTORICAL MUSEUM at Plan 2RM, Lot68/69, more particularly described in schedule A hereto.
- 2) The municipal solicitor is hereby authorized to cause a copy of this by-law to be registered against the property described in Schedule A hereto in the proper land registry office.
- 3) The Clerk is hereby authorized to cause a copy of this by-law to be served on the owner of the aforesaid property and on the Ontario Heritage Foundation and to cause notice of the passing of this by-law to be published in the same newspaper having general circulation in the municipality once for each of three consecutive weeks.

Read a First, Second and Third time and Finally Passed this 11 TH day of SEPT. 1980.

RECEIVED IN THE OFFICE

APR 27 1983

HISTORY MUSEUMS AND ADMINISTRATION HERITAGE BRANCH

DOCUMENT 911.4 119

SCHEDULE A

ALL AND SINGULAR THAT CERTAIN PARCEL OR TRACT OF LAND AND PREMISES, SITUATE, LYING AND BEING IN THE VILLAGE OF ROBLIN'S MILLS, IN THE TOWN-SHIP OF AMELIASBURGH, IN THE COUNTY OF PRINCE EDWARD AND BEING COMPOSED OF LOTS 68 AND 69 ACCORDING TO PLAN 2 FOR THE VILLAGE OF ROBLIN'S MILLS IN THE TOWNSHIP OF AMELIASBURGH.

COERSON

1134 13

THE OLD METHODIST CHURCH 1868, AMELIASBURGH, ONTARIO. The Ameliasburgh Museum has for its main building an original village church and, now that Roblin's Mill is stored at Black Creek, is the most significant building, historically, in the village. Ameliasburgh, with the octagonal house rather sadly mutilated in recent modern "improvements" and the Miller's House lost in a disastrous fire in 1978 can hardly stand the loss of one of its last surviving landmarks.

mostan Desemble